Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Chris Bartlett <chris.bartlett@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Hydrant condition - WSCC/006/24 Burleigh Oaks Farm Waste Transfer& Recycling
Centre, East Street, Turners Hill, Crawley, RH10 4PZ

**EXTERNAL**
Dear Chris

| refer to your e-mail below concerning Application No. WSCC/006/24. | should be grateful if you
could treat this e-mail as one agreeing to an extension of time until close of business on 15™ May
2024 to allow a decision to be reached on the same application.

Kind regards,

Tim
Tim North MSc BSc(Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Managing Director
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